Jean E. Allan fka Jean E. Vorisek Quinn

US Address for Mail: In care of Fritz E. Vorisk

[REDACT]
Email: [REDACT] 

Telephone – [REDACT]
January 26, 2013[2014]

United State[s] Attorney [General] Eric Holder

U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

AskDOJ@usdoj.gov

RE: Timeline of Events dating from 1983-Present of extreme hostile takeover attempts of the High Birches Springs property, locate[d] in North Woodstock NH; and to include the sabotage and destruction of property owned by Netmark International, Inc., a Massachusetts company; all acts in violation of State and Federal Laws; among other issues incorporated therein. 

PROGRESS REPORT:

Dear Attorney General Holder:

WASHINGTON (Reuters) – “No American financial institution is too large to indict and no bank executive immune from criminal prosecution”, “Attorney General Eric Holder said in a television interview”. I posted this quote along with the attached news report [CLICK HERE] on my FaceBook Timeline, Jean Allan Sovik. On that same FaceBook page, I also have posted the article written by Matt Levine titled, “ Fed May Protect Warren Buffett as a National Treasure” [CLICK HERE]. The two statements may nullify one another. Here is my concern:

The Timeline [CLICK HERE] that I emailed to you on December 6, 2013 lays out the facts that show Mr. Buffett was the proximate cause of all the damages that my family have suffered due to Mr. Buffetts actions, on May 2, 1994. Mr. Buffett, by granting Ms Martha HW Crowninshield, on or before, May 2, 1994, (after personally speaking with her on the telephone) permission to control the $820,000 ‘Settlement’ funds that were due to my companies with respect to the civil case Senter Cove Development Company, Inc. v Costello Lomanzeny DiNapoli, (clients of the ICIC insurance company which at that time, according to Nebraska Insurance Commissioner was solely owned by Mr. Buffett), set into motion all the ensuing criminal acts that have been perpetrated upon my family and its companies; and, to include damages to the Federal Deposit Insurance Company (FDIC).

As the Timeline shows, the FDIC, at one time, had made a claim against Business Asset Management, Inc., one of my family’s companies, for an alleged loan made by BankEast, which failed in 1991. The Timeline also lays out very clearly why I had challenged the FDIC claim. But never the less, before the May 2, 1994 ‘Settlement’, I informed Attorney Daniel Sklar, whom I believed to be the FDIC agent in charge of the claim, that the funds (est. $245,000) that FDIC had claimed would be available to it, if it had proof of its claim. The FDIC never showed proof of its claim, on May 2, 1994. However, as a precaution I had made plans to escrow the amount of the claim from the ‘Settlement’ funds that I was to receive. Instead, Mr. Buffett, by giving Ms. Crowninshield (who was not a party in interest or standing in the civil lawsuit) control over the ‘Settlement’ funds, WAS, in fact, responsible, for the FDIC’s alleged claim not being satisfied. Ms. Crowninshield instead gave $245,000 to the law firm of Upton Hatfield. There is evidence to show that it was a payoff for Upton’s cooperation in the May 2, 1994 fraud against my family and its companies.

As I also pointed out in the Timeline cover letter to you [CLICK HERE], I believe that the statutes of limitations have not tolled on the May 2, 1994 fraud committed by Mr. Buffett and Ms. Crowninshield, among others. The main reason is that sometime during that period, certain legal agents of the FDIC have made statements, under oath, that it sold the BankEast claim to a partner, RFS, for $11.57 (not $245,000). RFS in turn quickly transferred or ‘flipped’ its alleged interests in the BankEast (FDIC) claim to a chain of companies all showing to be owned by Mr. Robin Arkley, a business partner of Mr. Buffett. That claim was illegally foreclosed upon in September, 2007, and I was illegally evicted and arrested from the property in May, 2009. Instead of being allowed to raise an ‘affirmative defense’, the State of New Hampshire has Order that I am ‘not competent’, and ‘not restorable’ to competency, ONLY if it says so.

By this time you can begin to see why I say Mr. Buffett cannot be both a ‘National Treasure’ and be also ‘Too Big Too Jail’. He has exercised his privileges as one of the uber “Power Elites”, or some would say “Crony Capitalists” in Global Business, but as Honore Balzac has been quoted to say, “Behind every great wealth is a great crime”. Mr. Buffett has committed a ‘great crime’ upon my family and its companies, and should not be rewarded for his grand theft. The rule of law should equally apply to him. If the facts, that I have laid out can be proven beyond a reasonable doubt, which they can, then Mr. Buffett should be indicted, or at the very least be made to pay restitution for the crimes that his [he] has committed. 

Another link on my Timeline lends itself to Mr. Buffett’s potential motive on May 2, 1994 [CLICK HERE]. This article details the concerned [concern] that BIG BEVERAGE companies, such as Coca-Cola, have with access to large quantities of fresh water. High Birches Springs fulfills the most stringent requirements. If managed properly it is a ‘renewable’ source that can produce millions of gallons of pure fresh water daily. It was permitted by my family’s companies to extract up to one million gallons of water daily. We had been developing a water shed plan to show that safe extractions levels could most likely be higher than the current permit, but surely safe at one million gallons per day. That is a lot of Coke, or Minute Maid Orange Juice, and Mr. Buffett knew this at the time he made his decision to allow Ms. Crowninshield to control the ‘Settlement’ funds.

As I state above, this letter is also a “Progress Report”. I have attached an Affidavit, dated January 7, 2014, that was signed between me, and US Embassy Vice-Consul, Christopher Reyes, in Clayton, Panama [CLICK HERE]. The action sentence states that “Ms. Jean Elizabeth Allan has meet (sic) all legal requirements for renewing her passport before a Vice-Consul of the United States Embassy, Panama.” I am aware that 26 U.S.C. 6039 E allows that the US Department of State may waive the social security number requirement for certain reasons. I am acting on the assumption that my reasons have met that requirement. I also have made the assumption that since the application that I signed is legal and binding upon me, I was consider competent, at the time, I signed it.

Additionally, I have since sent the January 7, 2014 above referred to Affidavit to US Social Security Administration along with my other name change information. I was informed via email that US SSA will also accept the January 7, 2014 Affidavit as to my qualifications to sign its application once I have received my new US Passport, which should be any day now.

As you should be aware the one last sticking point that I am aware of, with respect to unraveling the long standing stolen identity issues is, for me to get a ‘no further action’ letter from US DOJ with respect to any forfeiture claims that it may have to make upon those who have illegally used the social security number that had been issued to Jean Elizabeth Vorisek, and later used by Jean Elizabeth Vorisek-Quinn.

If US DOJ, or any other agency of the US Government, needs to debrief me in person, I would suggest that it is done [REDACT]. At this time [REDACT]. 

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this very urgent matter.

With Respect,

Jean Elizabeth Allan

Cc: NH AG Foster

Cc: Belknap County Attorney Guldbransen
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